Regular Village of Norwood Board Meeting June 20th 2017

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order June 20, 2017 at 6:00 PM by Mayor Timothy Levison.

Also Present: Trustees: Kris Nezezon,

Mike diVincenzo Dick Boprey Clerk Nancy Berger

Code Enf. Officer Leonard Halpern

DPW Supt. Dan McGregor

Police Ptlm Radell

Fire Dept Rep. Harold Loomis

Visitors: Glenn Webster, Rick Gilcrest, Meg Boyle, Sue Frego

Motion diVencenzo/Nezezon to approve minutes of the last regular meeting Ayes 3. Motion Nezezon/diVincenzo to approve payment of the abstracts of audited bills. Ayes 3.

REPORTS:

TREASURER: End of Year preliminary report presented, with a year over year expense/income report. **DPW:** Report. Sidewalk repairs by the church, Pine Street and Ashley Street. Walnut street paving (chips) will start after the 4th of July. Dan was asked if they could do some patch work at the Swamp for the field day events. Dan will need to price barriers at Perry's Market

WATER/SEWER: New well is up and running, there were problems with the breaker tripping, the problem has been corrected, there was a need to bring in a new electrician to complete the job.

POLICE: Report. The department is ready for the 4th and will be staffed with 4 patrolman on both days. **ZONING:** Discussion on who owns the land between the sidewalk and the street, as there are times when items are left on the side of the road and should be removed by the owner of the property. Is this something the village can contract out to a refuse company to remove and bill the home owner? We will need to contact the Att. To see what can be done.

YOUTH: Report. Ball park fence is done. On 6/17 a car was left at the beach after 8pm a call was placed to the PD, no answer, a call was then placed to the Sheriffs, the person was found and the call was cancelled. There are still about 6 boats in storage. The beach opened for the season on June 10th

MAYOR: There will be a Save the Fountain informational meeting held immediately after the board meeting. The Mayor asked for Volunteers to work on the Raquett River Blueway Trail Kiosk. The beach is holding a Duathalon tonight as well as the 20th of July and August 15th.

TRUSTEES:

VISITORS: Meg Boyle and Sue Frego were here from the Kiwanis to present information on playground equipment for children with disabilities. The NNCS Key Club has donated \$500, towards the purchase of handicapped swings to place in the park beside the Municipal Building. This is a very busy park and should be accessible to all children in our community. The Kiwanis Club has someone working on grants but would like the Village to also contribute. A motion was made by Trustee Nezezon seconded by Trustee diVincenzo to donate \$1000.

Rick Gilcrest was present regarding the parking at his store Perry's Market. Although there are barriers currently in place they are not working. Mr. Gilcrest wants to know who is liable for any damages. Mr. Gilcrest suggested a possible mirror to help some of the problems with the view when leaving the property.

Glenn Webster was present but had no issues.

ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. FIRE DEPARTMENT APPOINT OF NATHAN DURAND. Motion diVincenzo/Nezezon Ayes 3.
- **2. GENERAL CODE SUPPLEMENT UPDATE.** We will need to follow up on this as there are several codes that have not been completed and submitted to the state. Such as B & B's Junk Cars and Trash. No Motion made.
- **3. APPROVAL OF ST. LAWRENCE CO SELF INSURANCE INCIDENT REPORT.** Motion Boprey/Nezezon Ayes 3.
- 4. UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN. Motion diVencenzo/Nezezon Ayes 3.
- **5. APPROVAL OF POTSDAM VOULNTEER RESCUE SQUAD CONTRACT.** Motion Boprey/Nezezon Ayes 3.
- **6. RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE POLICE VEHICLE.** Motion diVincenzo/Nezezon Ayes 3 Passed.
- **7. LETTER OF AGREEMENT RAQUETTE RIVER BLUEWAY TRAIL.** Motion Nezezon/Boprey Ayes 3.
- **8. RESOLUTION FOR OPEN CONTAINER 7PM TO 2AM FOR THE 3RD OF JULY.** Motion diVincenzo/Nezezon Ayes 3 Passed

Motion to adjourn Boprey/ Nezezon Ayes 3.

Meeting adjourned 7:29PM.